Monique Glaude

From: Lee Holmes
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:42 PM
Subject: Sidewalk on the south side of SW 17th & SW Jewell

Work is being completed on the south side of SW 17" & SW Jewell requiring the sidewalk to be closed. A
pedestrian detour route will be provided at this location.

Contact:

Noah Breen — Crossland Construction — 620-210-4692
Kent Pelton — COT — 785-368-3842
Lee Holmes — COT — 785-368-3842

Lee Holmes, P.E.

Project Engineer, Engineering Division
City of Topeka Public Works Department
B 785.368.3842(Office)
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"The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by the
attorney/client or other applicable privileges or that may constitute non-public information. This message is intended to be conveyed
only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not listed as a recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful."”




Monique Glaude

From: Lee Holmes
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:44 PM
Subject: Sidewalk on the south side of SW 17th & SW Jewll - ADDITION FROM tomorrow March

19, 2024 until April 2, 2024

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
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“The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by the
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



@y DPEPARTMENT

Randy Phillips, Fire Chief

324 SE Jefferson St. Tel: 785-368-4000
Topeka, KS 66607 www.topeka.org

For Immediate Release
Press release attributed to: Rosie Nichols, Interim Co-Communications Director

Contact for further information: TFD Media Unit, tfdpio@topeka.org

March 18, 2024

House Fire

407 SW Tyler St.

TOPEKA, Kan. —On March 17, 2024, just before 5:30 a.m., crews from the Topeka Fire Department (TFD)
responded to a two-story house fire at 407 SW Tyler St. Upon arrival, crews found heavy smoke and
flames coming from the structure and began attacking the fire, keeping it contained to the original
structure. All occupants had evacuated prior to TFD’s arrival and no injuries were reported.

A TFD Investigation Unit responded to determine the cause and origin of the fire. The following is a brief
summary:
e The cause of the fire remains undetermined; still under investigation.
e The total estimated loss from the fire was approximately $120,000 with $110,000 in structural
loss and $10,000 in content loss.
e TFD response included 4 Engine Companies, 2 Truck Companies, 1 Aerial Company and 2
Battalion Chiefs.
e Assisting agencies included American Medical Response, American Red Cross, Evergy, the
Kansas Gas Service and the Topeka Police Department.
e Smoke detectors were not located in the house where the fire originated.



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

3400 SE Indiana Ave.

TOPEKA, Kan. —On March 16, 2024, crews from the Topeka Fire Department (TFD) responded to a
single-story house fire at 3400 SE Indiana Ave. Upon arrival, crews found heavy smoke and flames
coming from the structure and began attacking the fire. A neighboring structure was damaged by the
fire. All occupants had evacuated prior to TFD’s arrival and one individual was offered medical care for
minor injuries.

A TFD Investigation Unit responded to determine the cause and origin of the fire. The following is a brief
summary:
e The cause of the fire remains undetermined; still under investigation.
e The total estimated loss from the fire was approximately $95,000 with $85,000 in loss to the
original structure and $10,000 in loss to the neighboring structure.
e TFD response included 3 Engine Companies, 2 Truck Companies, and 2 Battalion Chiefs.
e Assisting agencies included American Medical Response, the American Red Cross, Evergy, the
Kansas Gas Service, the Kansas State Fire Marshal’s Office and the Topeka Police Department.
e Smoke detectors were not located in the house where the fire originated.
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MOBILE ACCESS
PARTNERSHIP

Topeka Rescue Mission’s
homeless hotline:
785-230-8237

TRM

Clothing, Hot breakfast and lunch,
Hygiene items

VALEO

Showers, COVID testing, Mental Health

Screenings, City ID applications,
STORMONT

Child visits, Annual physicals, Chronic
care follow-up, Routine lab work,
Blood pressure & Diabetes checks,
Immunizations Please call
785-270-4440 to set an
Appointment. Bi-lingual staff
available.

FREE LIFELINE PHONES
Government phone program (EBT

award letter and ID required to qualify)

STREET DOG COALITION

Vaccines for pets, Parasite control,
Spay/Neuter

SCHD

Hepatitis A vaccines, Tetanus shots
and Flu shots

KDHE

Voluntary blood draws for Hepatitis A,
Hepatitis C, STI Panels, and HIV

as well as rapid Syphilis tests.

Added Pneumovax, Tetanus, Shingles
and Flu shots.

Questions about MAP?
- Please contact Jenny Falk,
- Director of MAP Operations,
iat 1fa|k@trmonl|ne org ‘

Apr. 2nd * 9:00-3:00

Children’'s Palace

601 NW Harrison

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail

Apr. 4th « 9:00-3:00

Children's Palace

601 NW Harrison

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail

Apr. 9th - 9:00-3:00
Topeka FUMC/St. John AME
600 SW Topeka Blvd.

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail

Apr. 11th < 9:00-3:00

Topeka FUMC/St. John AME

600 SW Topeka Blvd.

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail, SDC/KSU, SCHD
Apr. 16th » 9:00-3:00

Family of God

1231 NW Eugene

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail, KDHE

Apr. 18th * 9:00-3:00

Family of God

1231 NW Eugene

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail

Apr. 23rd ¢ 9:00-3:00

Central Church of Christ

1250 SW College Ave.

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail

Apr. 25th - 9:00-3:00

Central Church of Christ

1250 SW College Ave.

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail, SDC/KSU, SCHD
Apr. 30th » 9:00-3:00

Central Church of Christ

1250 SW College Ave.

Valeo, TRM, Free LifeLine Phones,
Stormont-Vail
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